
To,

F.No.27- L /2O24-TS_I
Government of India
Ministry of Education

Department of Higher Education

(Nilesh
Under Secretary to the

Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi
Dated 25.O4.2024

The Director,
IIT Jodhpur

subject: Budget Allocation under *Support to IITs,,scheme for the F.y.2o24-2s
reg.

Sir,

I am directed to convey the following budget alrocation to yourInstitute under different budget heads of the scheme ,,support to IITs,, forthe Financial year 2024-25:-

2. Liability of MoE under HEFA will be separate, as applicable, and will
be as per window specified /categoriz,ed,.

3. The institute may pran the expenditure during the Fy 2o24_2s as perthe above mentioned budget allocation by prioritizing its requirement
towards salary and other committed liabilities. The requirement of funds
over and above the budget allocation may be met from the Institute,s own
resources.

(Rs. in cr.)
oH-31 oH-35 oH-36 Total

85.58 31.13 93.40 2to.LI

Yours faithfully,

\

Government of India
Tel: 01 1-23381698

Copy to: IFD, DHE, Ministry of Education


